FOI LEX 74899 - Document 1

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Media call 23/01 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Tuesday, 23 January 2024 8:53:19 AM
OFFICIAL

MEDIA

s22(1)(@)(ii)

e Morrison said that AUKUS can survive a Trump presidency.

s22(1)(@)(ii)

s22(1)(@)(ii)

Thanks,

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Adviser

Office of the Hon Madeleine King MP
Minister for Resources

Minister for Northern Australia

Member for Brand
s22(1)(a)(ii)

OFFICIAL
From: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Monday, 22 January 2024 9:11 AM
To:s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Media call 22/01 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

MEDIA
$22(1)(@)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Adviser

Office of the Hon Madeleine King MP
Minister for Resources

Minister for Northern Australia

Member for Brand
s22(1)(a)(ii)

OFFICIAL
From: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Friday, 19 January 2024 9:02 AM
To:s22(1)(a)(ii)
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$22(1)()(ii)
Subject: Media call 19/01 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

$22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(i)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Adviser

Office of the Hon Madeleine King MP
Minister for Resources

Minister for Northern Australia

Member for Brand
s22(1)(a)(ii)

OFFICIAL
From: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2024 8:33 AM
To:s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Media call 18/01 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
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s22(1)(@)(ii)

s22(1)()(ii)

Cheers,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Adviser

Office of the Hon Madeleine King MP
Minister for Resources

Minister for Northern Australia

Member for Brand
s22(1)(a)(ii)

OFFICIAL
From:s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2024 9:03 AM

To:s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Media call 17/01 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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
Sent: Tuesday, 16 January 2024 8:52 AM

To:s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Media call 16/01 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

s22(1)(a)(ii)



s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cheers,

s22(1)(a)(ii

OFFICIAL
From: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Monday, 15 January 2024 8:40 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(i)

Subject: Media call 15/01 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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$22(1)()(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii

OFFICIAL

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Friday, 12 January 2024 7:29 AM

To:s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Media call 12/01 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

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
Sent: Thursday, 11 January 2024 7:42 AM
To:s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Media call 11/01 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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
Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2024 7:38 AM

To:s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Media call 10/01 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

OFFICIAL
From:S

Sent: %uesday, 9 January 2024 9:38 AM
To:s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Media call 09/01 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
s22(1)()(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Adviser

Office of the Hon Madeleine King MP
Minister for Resources

Minister for Northern Australia
Member for Brand

10
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

OFFICIAL
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii)
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: Media call 05/03 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 5 March 2024 8:23:04 AM
OFFICIAL
MEDIA

s22(1)()(ii)

e Donald Trump wins US Supreme Court fight to remain on ballots.
o Nikki Haley beats Trump in first Republican primary in Washington DC.

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Kind regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Adviser

Office of the Hon Madeleine King MP
Minister for Resources

Minister for Northern Australia

Member for Brand
s22(1)(a)(ii)

OFFICIAL





